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Eric Fryson

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 3:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Masterton, Susan S

Subject: Docket No 110324-Correction Letter

Attachments: 110324-Correction Notice.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Corporate Counsel
CenturyLink
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No. 110324

Title of filing: Letter-Correction of Notice of Adoption previously filed
Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink

No of pages: 1

Description: Letter-Correction of Notice of Adoption previously filed

Roberta Cooper

Legal Assistant Ill- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794

Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 | Tallahassee, FL 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact

the sender and delete all copies of the message.
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Susan S. Masterton Centu ryLi nk* FLTLHZ0501-507

Senior Counsel 315 §. Cathoun St., Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tel: 850.699.1560

January 16, 2012

VIA E-FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Correction
Docket No. 110324-TP-Notice of Adoption-Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation
and Resale Agreement between NuVox Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc.
d/b/a CenturyLink by ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Due to a clerical error, please be advised that the above referenced agreement should
have been filed as a Notice of Adoption with Modifications instead of a Notice of Adoption.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact my assistant Roberta Cooper at
850-599-1563.

Sincerely,

s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

cc: ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc.
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